Keturah Hall

From: Truist Treasury Payment Solutions <TruistTreasuryPaymentSolutions@esign.truist.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Mayor Beverly Jones

Subject: ‘EXTERNAL'Beverly Jones, Truist has documents that require your review and signature

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

EIF

Dear Beverly Jones:
We haven't heard back from you!

Nicole Figueroa from Truist has sent you documents that require your review and electronic
signature. In order to authenticate your identity, either a one-time passcode will be sent to
you via SMS text or you will be required to answer a challenge question. By clicking on the
link below, you understand that you will receive the passcode on your mobile device number
that has been provided to the bank.

Click here to Review and Sign

Your Documents

If you would prefer to sign a copy of the document, if someone else should sign the
document on behalf of your organization, or if you have any questions regarding this
communication, please contact Nicole Figueroa at nicole.figueroa@truist.com.

Please do not reply to this email. Replies to this email are not monitored.

Truist Bank, Member FDIC.© Truist Financial Corporation. Truist, BB&T, SunTrust, Truist Purple, and the Truist logo are
service marks of Truist Financial Corporation.

“{ Equal Housing Lender




Keturah Hall

From: Truist Treasury Payment Solutions <TruistTreasuryPaymentSolutions@esign.truist.com>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Mayor Beverly Jones

Subject: '‘EXTERNAL'Beverly Jones, Truist has documents that require your review and signature

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

[x] £

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 12:30 PM

To: Mayor Beverly Jones

Subject: 'EXTERNAL'Beverly Jones, Truist has documents that require your review and signature

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ef

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
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